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Item RFQ Section No. 

or Appendix Question Reserved for Agency Response 

1  

Is there any additional information available on the Clarks Branch-
Tunnel Mill Race Design Build Project that will provide specific 
information on each structure listed currently on the Bridge Table 
that is posted on the website? I am referring to length, width, type 
of structure, etc. and any other details. 
 

The Environmental Baseline Reports are 
available on the ODOT OTIA III Bridge 
Delivery Program Website at the 
following address: 
http://www.odotbridgesee.org/index.cfm/
action/section/nodeid/738.htm . The 
Engineering Baseline Reports are 
available on ODOT’s ftp server at:  
ftp://ftp.odot.state.or.us/outgoing/CBT/En
gr_baselines/  

2  Where can we find the list of attendees from the July 22, 2004 Pre-
Qualification Meeting? 

The list is posted on the ODOT Design 
Build Website at the following address: 
http://www.odot.state.or.us/techserv/progs
rv/contract/designbuild.htm  

3 1.18.1 
Please confirm that there is no conflict of interest declaration form 
required to be signed by us in this SOQ. 
 

The COI Guidelines and Disclosure 
Process, including Proposer’s Declaration 
Form, will be included in Addendum. 

4 Page B-2 
Is the ‘Form 1’ listed in the SOQ format Table the same as Form 
DMWSEB? 
 

“Form 1” refers to “Form DMWSEB” in 
Appendix C.  A revised “Form 
DMWESB” with the corrected acronym 
will be included in Addendum.   

5 NA 

At the pre-SOQ meeting, it was stated that Environmental and 
Engineering Baseline Reports were available on a web site, 
www.odotbridgesee.org, and if not there that they were available on 
the OTIA III web site.  We have checked both locations and not 
found the documents. Where and when will the information be 
available?  

Refer to response to Item 1 
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Item RFQ Section No. 
or Appendix Question Reserved for Agency Response 

6 
Appendix B, 

page B-2,  
Section 4 

Appendix B, page B-2, Section 4 refers to "Form 1." There is no 
"Form 1." in Appendix C where all of the forms are located. Is 
"Form 1." the same as "Form DMWESB”? 

Refer to response to Item 4 

7 Appendix B, 
page B-1 

Are there other forms of permanent fastening for the SOQ’s that are 
acceptable? 

Other forms of permanent fastening are 
acceptable, including drilled hole with a 
threaded binder, combed or spiral 
binding.  Plan report covers are 
acceptable, but are not required.  Due to 
the ease of unintentional disassembly, 
binder clips, and other forms of paper 
clips are not acceptable. 

 


